Pl

i lemquilﬁiﬁ"{
A " Geradd Pon Wee B

o 2103wy AoE

PENE gL

Y

MU BAL T UGN

tlin b

b Mt

) e g e il bk T s b b

s kag T | by
LR A S ST 1 R ! ' : D
SR W TR PGS

b i b

LA Tutald uu‘.alu."-rwmrll : (f“‘N‘f}

{0 BT TR vf!.ﬂ" MM 30323

":L“*-'s

6 TR TR 1 PO

"‘?‘t?['.m
ol

.Ahlul- .&r&ull-hﬁa h‘ll.uuilr» dan

l. i RS |

Hm‘m«;

Nﬂ‘* M‘ ;

AT

sl

(Calg umuan for LA rmu,awz




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:53 AM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: SUR

Subject: S47R

Dear Gerald,

The market value for S47R is $48K - S49K(EST) as at July 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoch@lonpac.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 12:24 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Subject:

Dear Shirley,

Please assist determine the market value of S47R as at today

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



P.oRF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owher ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jul 2018
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Singapore NRIC
0717C

S547R

Yes

11Jul 2018

SUZUKI

SWIFT SPORTS CVT
White

2012

M16A 1690460
JSAFZ(C32500102448
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$13,387.00

30May 2013

30 May 2013

0

$8,387.00

Yes
29 May 2023
$5,870.00

29 May 2023
A-Car(1600cc & below)
10

$64,839.00

$31,652.00

$37,522.00

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...
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7/11/2018 Used Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
‘SHCARMART-COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

* Free VICOM evaluation

New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Wis

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

® Free grooming and 6 months maintenance

s in-house workshop ensures quality service

» Member of SVTA and hire purchase association
= 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan

-

<JIE5 YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

[Browse by Category 7 | «Back (12) Next » v ][0 resuts/page ¥ |
W webicies ISuzul(:Smft §P&1}"6'é ——— e ! _ i
tke Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A Any Any Any Any Any Any All

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $86,000 $8,860 /yr 15-Jun-2017 1,586 cc 13,000 km Hatchback Available

BEST DEAL IN TOWN! New Suzuki Swift Sport At A Very Attractive Price Up For Grab! Fully Serviced By Agent! $20k Cheaper Than Brand New Unit.
Under Warranty With Un-used Complimentary Servicing(s), Fie..,

Posted: 10-Jul-2018  Tags: 2017 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $13,000 N.A 20-Nov-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback Available

Powerful And Responsive Engine With Sporty Carbon Fibre On Pearl White Exterior. Lowered Ride For Style And Ride Stability. L DIRECT OVHER ]

Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (New L N.A 09-May-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback SOLD
5-yr COE)

Carway
Posted: 08-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A = N.A 05-Feb-2009 1,586 cc - Hatchback SOLD

1 Owner Only! Road Tax Till February 2019, Low Mileage Done, Good Condition, For Short Term Use, Better Than Rental.

Posted: 04-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle Get, STA Car Evaluation

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $27,888 $9,720 /yr 21-Jul-2010 1,586 cc 154,927 km Hatchback Available

Only 1 Owner! Meticulously Taken Care By Owner, Beautiful Exterior And Interior. Bluetooth Function Added By Owner. Bank/In House Loan Can Be
Arranged, Trade In Welcome, Consignment Unit, Call/SMS/WA ...
Prem Roy Matoring

Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2010 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (New $29,800 $5,960 fyr 29-Jul-2008 1,586 cc 113,000 km Hatchback Available
5-yr COE)

In House Finance And Low Down Payment $3,800 Monthly $569 Available! COE Loan Available! Low Mileage Done 11300km Yearly! Low Depreciation
At $5,960 Only! Powerful And Good Fuel Consumption, Cheapest ...

Speedo Maotoring
Posted: 27-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (COE ] N.A 27-Jun-2008 1,586 cc 4 Hatchback SOLD
till 06/2023)
Just Renew Coe 5-year, Just Renewed Road Tax Till Decemeber. Loan Up To 90% Available. High Trade In Offers, Contact Us For An Appointment
e e o 3
Mnnster Motors Pte Ltd
isted: 25-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Compare [ 1]

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Suzuki+Swift+Sport+1.6A 113



